
The CHAIRMAN announced that the debate on
the draft resolution submitted by the delegation
of Egypt was closed.

The Committee had still to consider the draft
resolution submitted by the delegation of Uru­
guay [A/C.6/281, A/C.6/281/Rev.1]. In con­
nexion with paragraph (4) of that resolution,
members should bear in mind rule 142 of the
rules of procedure, dealing with resolutions in­
volving expenditure...

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.

HUNDRED AND EIGHTEENTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
on Tuesday, 23 November 1948, at 3.25 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. R. J. ALFARO (Panama).

68. Continuation of the consideration of
the memorandum of the Secretary­
General relating to reparation for
injuries incurred in the service of
the United Nations

Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay) thought that the pro­
posal submitted by his delegation [A/C.6/281 and
A/C.6/281/Rev.1] was in no way incompatible
with the other proposals submitted to the Com­
mittee for examination. On the contrary it sup­
plemented them and could be adopted no matter
what solution the Committee might accept.

The Secretary-General had taken the ini.iative
in granting to persons who had incurred injury
or to their legal heirs the indemnities which he
had thought appropriate. The delegation of U ru­
guay approved that action but noted that the
amount of the indemnity had been reckoned on
the basis of only one of the factors which should
be taken into account. Full indemnity should be
paid, taking into consideration all the factors
which were ordinarily used as a basis in estimating
damages.

The Uruguayan delegation was therefore sub­
mitting a draft resolution to the effect that the
United Nations should assume responsibility for
all the risks taken by its officials and should pay
a full indemnity to those who had suffered in­
jury or to the persons entitled through them in
accordance with the standards at present applied
in the countries which were most advanced in that
field. The Uruguayan resolution had the advan­
tage of not prejudging the attitude which the
United Nations would adopt towards the State
responsible. In certain cases it might be inoppor­
tune for the Secretary-General to institute an
action for reparation.

The Uruguayan resolution met the wishes of
the representative of France who had stated
(112th and 114th meetings) that there was no
doubt that the United Nations should grant an
indemnity to officials who had incurred injury.
It was also in consonance with the statement of
the representative of the USSR who had stressed
(114th meeting) the need to make prompt rep­
aration for the injury incurred by the victim or
the persons entitled through him. In principle,
therefore, the proposal should not meet with any

Le PRESIDENT annonce la cloture du debat sur
le projet de resolution soumis par la delegation
de l'Egypte.

La Commission doit encore examiner le projet
de resolution soumis par la delegation de l'Uru­
guay [A/C.6/281, A/C.6/281/Rev.1]. En ce qui
concerne le paragraphe 4 de ce projet, il faudra
tenir compte de l'article 142 du reglement, qui
traite des resolutions comportant un engagement
de depenses,

La seance est levee a 13 heures.

CENT.DIX.HUITIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le mardi 23 nouembre 1948, d 15 h. 25.

President: M. R. J. ALFARO (Panama).

68. Suite de l'examen du memorandum
du Seeretaire general eoneernant
les reparations pour dommages cor­
porels suhis an service des Nations
Unies

M. ORIBE (Uruguay) considere que la propo­
sition presentee par sa delegation [A/C.6/231 et
A/C.6/281/Rev.l] n'est nullement incompatible
avec les autres propositions soumises a l'examen
de la Commission. Elle les complete au contraire
et elle pourrait etre adoptee quelle que soit la
solution en faveur de laquelle la Commission se
prononcera.

Le representant de l'Uruguay rappelle que le
Secretaire general a pris l'initiative d'accorder
aux victimes de dommages corporels ou a leurs
ayants-droit des indemnites qu'il a estimees ap­
propriees. La delegation de l'Uruguay approuve
cette mesure, mais elle constate que le montant
de l'indemnite n'a ete calcule qu'en fonction d'un
seul des elements dont il convient de tenir
compte. Or, il importe de payer une indemnite
complete en prenant en consideration tous les
elements qui servent habituellement de base a
la fixation des dommages-interets,

C'est pourquoi la delegation de l'Uruguay pre­
sente un projet de resolution d'apres leque1
l'Organisation des Nations Unies devrait assumer
tous les risques encourus par ses fonctionnaires
et verser aux victimes ou a leurs ayants-droit une
indemnite complete dont le montant serait cal­
cule sur la base des principes en vigueur a
l'heure actuelle dans les pays les plus evolues, La
proposition de l'Uruguay presente l'avantage de
ne pas prejuger l'attitude que l'Organisation des
Nations Unies adoptera a l'egard de l'Etat res­
ponsable. Dans certains cas, en effet, il pourrait
etre inopportun que le Secretaire general intente
une action en reparation. .

La proposition de l'Uruguay est en accord avec
la declaration du representant de la France qui
a dit (l12eme et 114eme seances) qu'il n'existc
aucun doute sur le fait que 1'0rganisation des
Nations Unies doit accorder une indemnite aux
fonctionnaires victimes de dommages corporels.
Elle coincide aussi avec la declaration du repre­
sentant de l'URSS qui a souligne (114eme se­
ance) la necessite de reparer rapidement le pre­
judice subi par les victimes ou leurs ayants-droit.
C'est pourquoi cette proposition ne devrait, en

576



opposition from the Sixth Committee. He felt,
however, that he must reply to the various objec­
tions which had been raised against his resolution.

In regard to the first group of objections he
referred to the statement by Mr. Feller, who had
emphasized, at the 115th meeting, how important
it was not to overburden the United Nations
budget. Mr. Oribe said that, while it was true that
the payment of very heavy indemnities might be­
come a serious burden on the budget, it was in
the interests of the United Nations to have at its
disposal the services of the most competent per­
sons available. Those officials might be exposed to
grave risks. It should not be said that the United
Nations had not at its disposal the financial means
to pay full indemnity to its agents who incurred
injury in the exercise of their functions.

It had also been objected that the Uruguayan
proposal had not specified the risks for which the
United Nations would be responsible. Mr. Oribe
recalled that the Secretary-General's memorandum
[Aj674] had stated that the United Nations had
taken out insurance to cover all reg-ular Staff
members, but had not been able to cover them
in the same way against risks resulting from acts
Of war. Thus the nature of the risks taken by the
United Nations in that field had been clearly de­
fined. As the Uruguayan delegation saw it, the
United Nations would take the responsibility for
all risks which the commercial insurance com­
panies would not accept. If further clarification
seemed necessary on that point, he would not
object to altering the form of his resolution.

Lastly, some delegations had expressed doubts
whether the Sixth Committee was competent to
deal with the problem and had maintained that
the Uruguayan resolution should come within
the purview of the Fifth Committee. It was clear,
however, that the Sixth Committee should state
the legal principles to be applied. Only after that
would the competent Committee take the appro­
priate decision, within the framework of the
United Nations budget, on the financial implica­
tions of the problem. The sole aim of the Uru­
guayan resolution was to authorize the Secretary­
General to draw from the working capital fund,
during the next financial year, the sums necessary
to indemnify those who had incurred injury. Nev­
ertheless, if the Committee raised any objections
to such a proposal, the Uruguayan delegation was
perfectly ready to delete the fourth paragraph of
its draft resolution and to leave it to the Fifth
Committee to take a decision on the matter.

He agreed with the delegation of the USSR
(117th meeting) that it was difficult to calculate
the risks for which the United Nations would
be responsible. There were no precedents on the
matter as the United Nations had only recently
been established. Moreover, the Committee did
not have at its disposal sufficient data to inform
the Secretary-General how he should assess the
indemnity. The Uruguayan draft resolution, there­
fore, did not contain any reference to the financial
implications of the problem.

principe, somever aucune opposition au sein de
la Sixieme Commission. Cependant, le represen­
tant de l'Uruguay estime indispensable de repon­
dre aux differentes objections soulevees contre
sa proposition.

Dans la premiere categoric d'objections entre
la declaration de M. Feller qui a insiste, a la
115eme seance, sur la necessite de ne pas alourdir
outre mesure le budget de 1'0rganisation. Le paie­
ment de tres fortes indemnites serait susceptible,
en effet, de constituer une lourde charge budge­
taire. Le representant de l'Uruguay fait remar­
quer qu'il est dans l'interet de l'Organisation des
Nations Unies de beneficier des services des per­
sonnalites les plus competentes. Il arrive que ces
fonctionnaires courent des risques graves. Il con­
vient de ne pas declarer que l'Organisation des
Nations Unies ne dispose pas des moyens finan­
ciers necessaires pour indemniser completement
ses agents victimes de dommages corporels dans
l'exercice de leurs fonctions.

On a affirrne, par ailleurs, que la proposition
de l'Urugua.y ne precisait pas les risques qui se­
raient a la charge de l'Organisation. M. Oribe
rappelle qu'il resuIte du memorandum du Secre­
taire general [A/674] que l'Organisation a con­
tracte une assurance pour la protection de tous
les membres de son personnel regulier, mais
qu' elle n'a pu les garantir de la meme facon contre
les risques resultant de faits de guerre. La nature
des risques encourus par 1'0rganisation en ce do­
maine est ainsi parfaitement precisee, D'apres la
delegation de l'Uruguay, 1'0rganisation pren­
drait cl sa charge tous les risques que n'acceptent
pas d'assurer les societes privees, Si une precision
sur ce point semblait necessaire, M. Oribe ne
s'opposerait nullement cl la modification de la
forme de sa proposition.

Enfin, certaines delegations ont emis des doutes
sur la competence de la Sixieme Commission
pour traiter ce probleme et ont soutenu que la
proposition de l'Uruguay serait du ressort de la
Cinquieme Commission. Il est cependant evident
que la Sixieme Commission doit enoncer les prin­
cipes juridiques a appliquer dans ce domaine et
que ce n'est qu'ensuite que la Commission corn­
petente prendra, dans le cadre du budget de l'Or­
ganisation, la decision appropriee sur les inciden­
ces financieres du probleme, Le seul objet de la
proposition de l'Uruguay est d'autoriser le Se­
cretaire general a prelever sur le fonds de roule­
ment, durant la prochaine annee budgetaire, le!
sommes necessaires a I'indemnisation des victi­
mes. Neanmoins, si la Commission souleve des
objections a une pareille proposition, la delega­
tion de l'Uruguay est parfaitement disposee a
supprimer le quatrieme paragraphe de son projet
de resolution et a laisser a la Cinquieme Com­
mission le soin de prendre une decision a ce
sujet.

M. Oribe declare que, comme la delegation de
l'URSS (117eme seance), la delegation de l'Uru­
guay est d'avis qu'il est difficile de calculer les
risques qui seront a la 'charge de l'Organisation,
En effet, il n'existe pas de precedents en ce do­
maine, car 1'0rganisation a ete creee a une date
encore recente. En outre, la Commission ne dis­
pose pas d' elements suffisants pour indiquer au
Secretaire general la facon dont il devrait calcu­
Ier l'indemnite, C'est pour toutes ces raison que
le projet de resolution de l'Uruguay ne contient
aucune disposition relative aux incidence finan­
cieres du probleme,



Mr. Oribe said in conclusion that, although it
approved of the Secretary-General's action, the
Uruguayan delegation did not think that the sums
which had been paid amounted to more than an
advance and that supplementary indemnity would
have to be paid later.

He added that his draft resolution answered the
question whether the United Nations was legally
competent to claim compensation for injury in­
curred, since the Secretary-General could un­
doubtedly take action against the State respon­
sible in so far as he claimed only the sums which
he had actually paid out.

Mr. MAKTos (United States of America) dis­
agreed with the representative of Uruguay. The
latter thought that it would be desirable to pay
a larger indemnity than had been paid already.
The United States representative wondered
whether it was reasonable that the United Na­
tions should have to pay sums which the State
responsible would ordinarily have to disburse.
That, however, would be the result if the Uru­
guayan proposal were adopted.

Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) pointed out that the
question under discussion was whether the United
Nations had the capacity to exercise the right to
~t its agents and to present ciaims for rep-

.. aration for injuries incurred by its officials. He
regretted that the Uruguayan delegation had sub­
stituted a newdraft [AjC.6j281jRev.l] for the
original fifth paragraph of its resolution because
the original paragraph seemed to provide the
answer to the question before the Committee,
whereas the revision failed to do so.

Mr. FITZMAURICE (United Kingdom) agreed
with the representative of Egypt. The Uruguayan
resolution could not be accepted because it dealt
with an administrative and budgetary question
on which the Sixth Committee was not competent.
He would therefore vote against that resolution.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) thought that the motives inspiring the
Uruguayan resolution were excellent. One idea
in particular should be retained: the United Na­
tions should take measures to make reparation
for the injuries caused to its agents. Some of the
provisions of the Uruguayan resolution coincided
with those contained in the proposals of Egypt
[AjC.6j279] and the Soviet Union [AjC.6j284].
He could not, however, accept the second part
of that resolution because he thought it lay out­
side the competence of the Sixth Committee. '
Moreover, he could not approve of the form in
which the principle underlying that amendment
had been expressed. In that respect, the Egyptian
and USSR resolutions went further than the
Uruguayan one and were, therefore, more satis­
factory.

Mr. ORIBE (Uruguay) said that if the Sixth
Committee decided that part of his draft resolu­
tien fell within the competence of the Fifth Com­
mittee, he would accept that view. The Uruguayan
delegation merely wished the United Nations to
take responsibility for all risks so that no diffi­
culties would arise between it and Member States

M. Oribe conclut en declarant que, tout en ap­
prouvant les mesures prises par le Secretaire ge­
neral, la delegation de l'Uruguay considere que
les sommes versees ne constituent que de simples
avances et qu'il conviendra d'accorder des in­
demnites complementaires dans l'avenir.

I1 ajoute .que son projet de resolution repond
bien a la question de la capacite juridique de
1" Jrganisation des Nations Unies a reclamer re­
parations des dommages subis puisque, dans la
mesure ou le Secretaire general ne reclamerait
que le montant des sommes effectivement versees
par lui, it pourrait sans aucun doute agir a I'en­
contre de l'Etat responsab1e.

M. MAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) ne par­
tage pas le point de vue du representant de
l'Uruguay. Celui-ci estime qu'il convient de payer
une indemnite superieure a celle qui a deja ete
versee, Le representant des Etats-Unis se de­
mande s'i1 est raisonnable de faire payer par
l'Organisation des Nations Unies des sommes
qui doivent normalement demeurer a la charge
de l'Etat responsable. Te1 serait, en effet, le re­
sultat de l'adoption de la proposition de l'Uru­
guay.

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) fait remarquer que la
question posee estcelle de savoir si l'Organisa­
tion des Naf ns Unies a qualite pour exercer le
droit de protection de ses agents et pour intenter
une demande en reparation pour dommages subis
par ses fonctionnaires. M. Raafat regrette que la
delegation de l'Uruguay ait remplace le cinquieme
paragraphe de sa proposition par un nouveau
texte [AjC.6j281jRev.l], car l'ancient alinea
semblait repondre a la question posee, tandis que
sous sa forme actuelle le projet de resolution de
l'Uruguay n'y repond nullement.

M. FITZMAURICE (Royaume-Uni) partage le
point de vue du representant de 1'Egypte. I1 es­
time que le projet de resolution de l'Uruguay est
irrecevable .car it traite d'une question d'ordre
administratif et budgetaire sur laquelle la Sixieme
Commission n'a pas competence. Il se prononcera
done contre ce projet.

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) considere que le projet de reso­
lution de l'Uruguay precede de motifs excel­
lents. En particulier, une idee merite d'etre
retenue: l'Organisation des Nations Unies doit
prendre des mesures pour reparer les dommages
causes a ses agents. Certaines dicoositions du
projet de l'Uruguay coincident avec les proposi­
tions de l'Egypte [AjC.6j279] et de l'Union so­
vietique [AjC.6j284]. Cependant, M. Morozov
ne peut accepter la seconde partie du projet de
l'Uruguay, car il la considere comme etant en
dehors de la competence de la Sixieme Commis­
sion. Par ailleurs, it n'approuve pas la forme sous
laquelle est presente le principe enonce dans le
projet de l'Uruguay. A cet egard, les proposi­
tions de l'Egypte et de l'URSS vont plus loin que
le projet de l'Uruguay et sont, par la, plus satis­
faisantes.

M. ORIBE (Uruguay) declare que, si la Sixieme
Commission juge qu'une partie du projet de
resolution presente par sa delegation est de la
competence de la Cinquieme Commission, it ac­
ceptera la decision de la Commission. La delega­
tion de l'Uruguay desire simp'ernent que l'Orga­
nisation des Nations Unies prenne a sa charge



lilt

Mr. Ti-tsun Lr (China) said that in view of
the various opinions expressed in the Committee,
he had reached the conc1usionthat it would be
best to request the authorized opinion of the In­
ternational Court of Justice. It was clear from
the debate that the problem was extremely com­
plex and of vital importance.

It would be inopportune to transmit the ques­
tion to the International Law Commission, for
that Commission must first receive certain di­
rectives from the General Assembly; it had,
moreover, a great number of questions to examine.

Finally, he did not support the proposal to
give the Secretary-General complete freedom to
take any action which he might judge appropriate.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Committee
had examined in turn the question on which the
International Court of Justice should be asked
for an advisory opinion, the proposal that the
International Law Commission should be asked to
draw up a draft convention and, Iastly, the
approval of the action already taken by the
Secretary-General. There was also before the
Committee a Colombian proposal [A/C.6/286'i­
that a sub-committee should be set up to prepar e
a single draft resolution to replace the various
proposals already submitted. '

The Committee should first decide on the legal
aspects and then consider the Colombian resolu­
tion. The Committee might, of course, adopt a
decision which would render the Colombian reso­
lution purposeless.

Mr. GORI (Colombiaj v.hought that the pro­
cedure which the Chairman had suggested might
give rise to some confusion. He had presented his
resolution precisely to avoid that. If the Commit­
tee adopted the Belgian resolution, it might well
think that it would be unnecessary to vote on the
others or to take a decision on the Colombian pro­
posal. He was prepared, however, to accept the
Chairman's decision in a spirit of conciliation.

The CHAIRMAN thanked the representative of
Colombia :01" his offer to compromise, but pointed
out that it would not be possible to vote on the
Colombian resolution before certain questions of
principle had been decided.

aa 221 I&L ia &

tous les risques, afin d'eviter de Creel", par des
demandes en reparation, des difficultes entre
l'Organisation et les Etats Membres. Cependant,
il convient de laisser a l'Organisation toute lati­
tude pour juger s'il est opportun ou non d'inten­
ter une action contre l'Etat responsable. Le re­
presentant de l'Uruguay rappelle que les decisions
retenant la responsabilite d'un Etat en la matiere
S',11t souvent contestees, De meme, les avis sont
partages quant a l'existence des bases juridiques
sur lesquelles l'Organisation des Nations Unies
pourrait fonder une action en reparation. Aussi
le projet de l'Uruguay ne prejuge-t-il en rien la
solution qui sera donnee a ce probleme, mais il
cherche a accorder toute satisfaction aux fonc­
tionnaires qui risquent leur vie dans l'exercice (~~

leurs fonctions.

M. Ti-tsun LI (Chine) declare qu'apres avoir
pris note des differents points de vue exposes
devant la Commission, il est arrive a la conclu­
sion que la meilleure solution serait de demander
l'avis autorise de la Cour internationale de Jus­
tice. En effet, i1 ressort de la discussion que le
problerne presente une importance vitale et une
complexite extreme.

M. Li estime inopportun de renvoyer la ques­
tion a la Commission du droit international.
Celle-ci, en effet, devrait au prealable recevoir cer­
taines directives de I'Assemblee generale, Elle a,
en outre, de multiples questions a etudier,

Enfin, le representant de la Chine n'appuie pas
la proposition visant a donner au Secretaire ge­
neral toute latitude pour prendre les mesures qu'il
jugera appropriees,

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que la Commis­
sion a examine successivement la question a po­
ser a la Cour internationale de Justice pour avis
consultatif, la proposition visant a demander cl la
Commission du droit international d'elaborer un
projet de convention et, enfin, l'approbation des
mesures deja prises par le Secretaire general.
La Commission est, en outre, saisie d'une propo­
sition de la Colombie [A/C.6/286] visant a la
creation d'une sous-commission qui serait chargee
de mettre au point un projet unique de resolution
a substituer aux diverses propositions presentees.

Le President considere que la Commission de­
vrait, en Fernier lieu, se prononcer sur les as­
pects juridiques 0'.1 probleme et, ensuite, prendre
en consideration la proposition de la Colombie.
En effet, il est possible que la Commission se
prononce d'une facon telle que la proposition de
la Colombie devienne sans objet.

M. GORI (Colombie) estime que la procedure
proposee par le President pourrait Creel" une cer­
taine confusion. L'objet de la proposition presen­
tee par la delegation de la Colornbie etait juste­
ment d'eviter toute confusion. Si la Commission
adopte la proposition de la Belgique, elle jugera
peut-etre inutile de mettre aux voix les autres
propositions et de se proncucer sur la proposi­
tion de la Colombie. M. Gori se declare cepen­
dant dispose cl accepter, dans un esprit de conci­
liation, la decision que prendra le President.

Le PRESIDENT remercie le representant de la
Colombia pour son attitude conciliante, mais il
fait remarquer qu'il n'est pas possible de se pro­
noncer sur la p.oposition de ce representant avant
d'avoir resolu certaines que~4-;ons de principe.

579
••• ~~~~_~-"._.'\IIZ,_~~:)f~~:;<i(;,,~~!i<~~~i~~~t.;i1~~~~~!I~i!MD_..lfUllldl-nilli



.. 4

He thought that the following preliminary ques­
tion should be settled first: did the United Nations
have the capacity to present a claim for repara­
tion 'on the international level against a State
responsible for injuries incurred by its agents in
the exercise of their functions?

If that question 'were answe -ed affirmatively, the
Committee would then have to decide on what
powers should be given to the Secretary-General
for that purpose, as the Egyptian delegation had
proposed; if the question were answered in the
negative, the Committee would have to choose
between consulting the International Court of
Justice, as proposed by the Belgian delegation
[A/C.6/275/Rev.l/Corr.l], and transmitting the

question to the International Law Commis­
sion as suggested by the Syrian delegation
[A/C.6 /276]. There would in any case remain
the question of approving the action taken by the
Secretary-General and of the powers to be given
him to settle any indemnities which might fall due
in the future - independently of any claim pre­
sented by him on the international level- an idea
contained in the Uruguayan draft resolution and,
in part, in the Egyptian draft resolution, That
question could be put to the vote last.

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgirm) pointed out
that the way in which the preliminaiy question
had been put might raise difficulties. It was not
a question of the Committee deciding whether
the United Nations had or had not the right to
present a reparation claim, but of stating whether
it was convinced that there was no doubt about

.the existence of that right or whether, on the
contrary, there was such a doubt. If the Commit­
tee decided that no such doubt existed, it would
then have to vote on the Egyptian resolution;
but if it decided otherwise, it would have to choose
between the Belgian and Syrian proposals.

Mr. FITZMAURICE (United Kingdom) did not
agree with the procedure which the Chairman had
suggested.

He pointed out that some delegations were not
in a position to vote on the preliminary question
as stated by the Chairman because they thought
that the question whether the United Nations had
the right to present a reparation claim on the in­
ternational level against a State could only be
settled after an authorized opinion had been
obtained from experts on the subject. In those
circumstances, the preliminary question should
be put in the following manner: could the Com­
mittee decide at once the problem of the United
Nations capacity to present against a State a
claim for reparation for injuries incurred by its
_~gents in the exercise of their functions, or could
it do so only after an expert body had given an
opinion?

Mr. DE BEUS (Netherlands), supporting the
representatives of Belgium and the United King­
dom, emphasized the ciifficulties c ~ a vote on the
question as the Chairman had outlined it for dele­
gations which, like that of the Netherlands, were
inclined to vote affirmatively, but would yet pre­
fer to have an authorized opinion from the Inter­
national Court of Justice.

A son avis, i1 convient de trancher en premier
lieu la question preliminaire suivante: l'Organisa­
tion des Nation Unies a-t-elle qualite pour pre­
senter, sur le clan international, une demande en
reparation contre un Etat responsable de dom­
mages corpore1s subis par les agents de l'Organi­
sation dans l'exercice de leurs fonctions?

Si cette question est resolue par l'affirmative,
it faudra ensuite se prononcer sur les pouvoirs a
reconnaitre a cet effet at! Secretaire general, ainsi
que l'a propose la delegation de l'Egypte; si elle
est resolue par la negative, la Commission devra
choisir entre la consultation de la Cour interna­
tionale de Justice, preconisee pal,· la delegation
de la Belgique [A/C.6/275/Rev.l/C.orr.l], et le
renvoi a la Commission du droit international,
propose par la delegation de la Syrie [A/C.6/
2761. Il restera tout de meme la question de l'ap­
probation des mesures deja prises par le Secre­
taire general et des pouvoirs a lui dormer pour
regler, a l'avenir, les indemnites qui pourraient
etre dues - independamment de toute reclama­
tion du Secretaire general sur le plan interna­
tional - faisant l'objet du projet de resolution
de l'Uruguay et, en partie, du projet de resolu-

Ition de l'Egypte. Cette question pourrait etre
mise aux voix en dernier lieu.

M. KAECK.NBEECK (Belgique) signale que la
facon dont la question preliminaire est posee est
de nature 11. susciter des difficultes. En effet, il
ne s'agit pas, pour les delegations, de ce pronon­
cer sur la question de savoir si l'Organisation
des Nations Unies a ou non le droit de presenter
une demande en reparation, mais de dire si elles
sont convaincues qu'il n'y a aucun doute quant 11.
l'existence de ce droit ou si, au contraire, un tel
doute existe, Au cas ou la Commission decide­
rait qu'il n'y a pas de doute, elle devrait ensuite
se prononcer sur la proposition egyptienne : au
cas contraire, elle devrait choisir entre la propo­
sition beIge et la proposition syrienne.

M. Fl'fZMAURlCE (Royaume-Uno n'est pas
d'accord sur la procedure suggeree par le Pre­
sident.

Il fait remarquer qu'un certain nombre de dele­
gations ne sont pas en mesure de voter sur la
question preliminaire telle qu'elle a ete formulee
par le President, car elles estiment que la ques­
tion de savoir si l'Organisation des Nations
Unies a ou non le droit de presenter contre un
Etat une dernande en reparation d'ordre interna­
tional ne peut etre resolue qu'apres avoir obtenu
l'avis autorise d'experts en la matiere. Dans ces
conditions, la question preliminaire devrait etre

ee sous la forme suivante : la Commission
peut-elle se prononcer imrn-idiatement sur le
probleme de la capacite de l'Organisation des
Nations Unies 11. presenter contre un Etat une
demande en reparation de dommages corporels
subis par ses agents dans l'exercice de Ieurs fonc­
tions ou ne peut-elle le faire avant qu'un corps
d'experts ait donne son avis sur la question?

M. DE BEUS (Pays-Bas), appuyant les observa­
tions des, representants de la Belgique et du
Royaurne-Uni, souligne les difficultes que presente­
rait le vote sur la auestion telle 1u'elle a ete for­
mulee par le President pour les delegations qui,
cornme celle des Pays-Bas, sont portees a repon­
dre affirmativement a cette question, mais qui
prefereraient quand- merne avoir 11. ce sujet l'avis
autorise de la Cour internationale de Justice.

.4Q

580



M. Monozov (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) s'oppose it l'adoption de la pro­
cedure suggeree par le President, en faisant re­
marquer que les pouvoirs conferes au President
de la Commission par l'article 97 du reglement
interieur ne lui permettent pas de faire des propo­
sitions quant au fond de la question en discussion.
La Commission doit se prononcer sur les propo­
sitions concretes dont e1le a ete saisie et non sur
une question abstraite qui n'a fait l'objet d'aucune
proposition ecrite, En l'absence d'un texte de
base, il convient de mettre aux voix les diverses
propositions selon l'ordre dans lequel elles ont
ete presentees,

M. TARAZI (Syrie) attire l'attention sur le fait
que le memorandum du Secretaire general
[A/674] peut se diviser en deux parties. La pre­
miere, d'ordre pratique, pose la question de l'appro­
bation des mesures deja prises par le Secretaire
general pour indemniser les victimes DU leurs
ayants-droit et la seconde pose la question im­
portante de savoir si 1'0rganisation peut ou non,
par l'intermediaire du Secretaire general, reclamer
des dommages-interets aux Etats responsables
de dommages corporels subis par ses fonction­
naires. Or la procedure suggeree par le Pre­
sident ne permettrait pas cl certaines delegations
de voter affirmativement sur la premiere partie et
negativement sur la seconde.

La delegation syrienne propose de voter d'abord
sur l'approbation, du point de vue juridique
- et non du point de vue financier - des me­
sures prises par le Secretaire general, et ensuite,
en ce qui concerne le principe de la capacite ju­
ridique de 1'0rganisation, sur la proposition de
la Colombie, qui offre la meilleure solution.

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) propose, pour sa part,
de :::econformer aux dispositions de l'article 120
du reglement interieur et de voter sur les diver­
ses proposition> dans l'ordre chronologique de
leur presentation, c'est-a-dire d'abord sur la pro­
position de la Belgique, puis sur celle de la Syrie
et enfin sur celle de l'Egypte.

M. CHAUMONT (France) insiste, lui aussi, sur
l'application du reglement interieur, en faisant
remarquer que le vote sur l'une des propositions
ne prejugerait nullement le sort des autres pro­
positions, les dispositions de l'article 120 permet­
tant le vote sur toutes les propositions en
presence.

La delegation francaise estime que la Comrni.i­
sion ne saurait se prononcer sur une question
abstraite qui n'a fait l'objet d'aucune proposition
par ecrit.

M. ZaUREl( (Tchecoslovaquie) signale les dif­
ficultes qu'eprouveraient les membres de la Com­
mission a se prononcer, en l'absence d'un texte
ecrit, sur une question susceptible de plusieurs
interpretations differentes...

M. KAECKENBEECK (Belgique) rappelle que la
Commission est toujours maitresse de sa proce­
dure et que, par consequent, elle a le droit de
decider, afin de faciliter ses travaux, qu'il sera
fait exception a la regle etablie par l'article 120
du reglernent interieur, A son avis, c'est dans cet
esprit que le President a propose 'cl la Commis­
sion de voter d'abord sur la question de principe
et de se prononcer ensuite sur les diverses pro-

, positions en presence.

D •
Mr. Mosozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Rf'­

publics) opposed the procedure suggested by t ..
Chairman, pointing out that the powers which
rule 97 of the rules of procedure conferred upon
the Chairman did not allow him to give his opinion
on the substance of the matter under discussion.
The Committee should decide on the concrete
proposals under review and not on an abstract
question which had not been raised in any writ­
ten proposal. In the absence of a basic text, the
various proposals should be put to a vote in the
order in which they had been submitted.

Mr. TARAZI (Syria) drew attention to the
fact that the Secretary-General's memorandum
[A/6N] could be divided into two parts. The
first, which was of a practical nature, dealt with
the question of a1-?roval to the action already
taken by the Secretary-General to indemnify the
victims or their legal heirs, while the second
raised the important question, whether the United
Nations could or could not, through the Secretary­
General, claim reparation for injuries suffered by
United Nations personnel {rom the States re­
sponsible. The procedure suggested by the Chair­
man would prevent some of the delegations voting
in the affirmative on the first part and in the
negative on the second.

The Syrian representative proposed that a vote
be taken first on the question of approval- from
a legal and not from a financial point of view ­
of the action taken by the Secretary-General, and
then, in connexion with the principle of the legal
capacity of the United Nations, on the Cr-lombian
proposal which offered the best solution.

Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) proposed keeping to the
provisions of rule 120 of the rules of procedure
and voting on the various proposals in the chron­
ological order in which they had been submitted,
in other words, first on the Belgian proposal, then
on the Syrian proposal and finally on the Egyp-
tian proposal. .

Mr. CHAUMONT (France) also insisted that
the rules of procedure be observed and remarked
that voting ~on one proposal would in no way
prejudice t.re fate of the other proposals, since
the provisions of rub 120 allowed for votes to be
taken on all the proposals submitted.

He thought that the Committee could not de­
cide on an abstract question that had not been in­
cluded in any written proposal.

Mr. ZOUREK (Czechoslovakia) pointed out the
difficulties with which members of the Committee
would be faced in deciding, in the absence of a
written text, on a question which could be in­
terpreted in a number of different ways.

Mr. KAECKE'''~BEECK (Belgium) reminded
members that the Committee was alwavs free to
decide upon its procedure and that jt ,,",refore
had the right to decide that, in orde, zo facili­
tate its work, an exception should be made to the
provisions of rule 120 of the rules of procedure.
He thought that that was the spirit in which the
Chairman had proposed that the Committee should
vote first on the question of principle and then
on the various proposals submitted.

la @ts Ai



The Belgian delegation had no preference in
the matter of the procedure to be followed in vot­
ing on the proposals and would accept the Chair­
man's ruling.

Mr. ABDOH (Iran), pointed out that in voting
on the Egyptian proposal the Committee would
at the same time decide the question of principle,
namely, the capacity of the United Nations to
claim reparation from a State for injury suffered
by its agents and he formally moved that the
said proposal be put to the vote first.

The CHAIRMAN explained that it was precisely
because he had in mind the exception provided
for in rule 120 that he had suggested that the
Committee should not vote on the proposals in
the chronological order of their submission, but
should first decide the question of principle. He
recalled that the same method had yielded excel­
lent results when the Committee had been asked
to decide on the question of the inclusion, in the
convention on genocide, of provisions dealing with
cultural genocide (83rd meeting).

In order to terminate the discussion on pro­
cedure which had developed in the Committee
the Chairman decided that the Committee would
have to vote first on the following preliminary
question: Did the Committee consider that it
could give an immediate opinion on the legal ques­
tion that was before it? Certain delegations having
opposed that procedure, he put his ruling to the
vote.

The Chairman's ruling was upheld by 16 votes
to 8, with 7 abstentions.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) regretted that he had been unable to
speak before the vote as he had wished to empha­
size that the preliminary question on which the
Chairman had asked the Committee to decide first
was not contained in any proposal submitted by
any member of the Committee. He explained that
he had not been in a position to ask to speak until
after he had heard the interpretation of the Chair­
man's explanation; the interpretation had natur­
ally caused a few seconds' delay.

He asked the Assistant Secretary-General to
inform him whether there had ever been a 'case in
the various organs of the United Nations when
the Chairman had submitted a substantive pro­
posal' on the question that was being discussed; as
far as he knew there had never been such a prece­
dent.

He noted that several delegations had not taken
part in the voting and explained that, as far as
he was concerned, he had abstained because he
considered that the rules of procedure had been
disregarded.

Mr. CAMEY HERRERA (Guatemala) explained
tha he, too, had abstained because of the confu­
sion created in the minds of members of the Com­
mittee regarding the question on which it had
been asked to give an opinion.

Mr. MAKTOS (United States >" America) re­
marked that the Committee couk, .ot be deprived
of its incontestable right to decide the order in
which questions should be voted. The Committee
had only exercised that right by selecting, by 16
votes to 8, the question on which it wished to
vote first.

La delegation belge n'a pas de preference quant
a la procedure a suivre pour la mise aux voix
des propositions et, pour sa part, elle se confor­
mera it la decision du President.

M. ABDOH (Iran), faisant remarquer qu'en
votant sur la proposition egyptienne la Commis­
sion trancherait du meme coup la question du
principe de la capacite de l'Organisation des Na­
tions Unies cl reclamer it un Etat reparation des
dommages subis par ses agents, propose formelle­
ment de mettre d'abord aux voix ladite propo­
sition.

Le PRESIDENT explique que c'est precisement
parce qu'il avait presente a l'esprit l'exception
prevue par l'article 120 qu'il a suggere it la Com­
mission de ne pas voter sur les propositions dans
l'ordre chronologique de leur presentation, mais
de se prononcer au prealable sur une question de
principe. I1 rappelle que la meme methode a
donne d'excellents resultats lorsque la Commis­
sion etait appelee a se prononcer ~:lr la question
de l'inclusion dans la convention sur le genocide
de dispositions relatives au genocide culturel
(83eme seance).

Pour mettre un terme au debat de procedure
dans lequella Commission s'est engagee, le Pre­
sident decide que la Commission devra voter
d'abord sur la question preliminaire suivante: la
Commission estime-t-elle qu'elle peut se pronon­
cer immediatement sur la question juridique dont
elle est saisie P Certaines delegations etant oppo­
sees cl cette procedure, it met sa decision aux
voix.

Par 16 uoix centre 8, auec 7 abstentions, la de­
cision du President est maintenue.

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques socia­
Iistes sovietiques) regrette de n'avoir pu obtenir
la parole avant le vote pour souligner que la
question preliminaire sur laquelle le President
demande a la Commission de se prononcer en
premier lieu n'a fait l'objet d'aucune proposition
de la part d'un membre de la Commission. 11 ex­
plique qu'il n'a pu demander la parole qu'apres
avoir entendu l'interpretation des explications du
President; or, cette interpretation lui parvient
necessairement avec quelques secondes de retard.

M. Morozov prie le Secretaire general adjoint
de preciser s'il est deja arrive, dans les divers or­
ganes des Nations Unies, qu'un President ait
presente une proposition de fond sur la question
en discussion; a sa connaissance, il n'existe au­
cun precedent de cette nature.

Le representant de l'URSS constate que nlu­
sieurs delegations n'ont pas participe au vote et
i1 explique que, pour sa part, it s'est abstenu
parce qu'il a considere que le reglement interieur
n'avait pas ete respecte,

M. CAMEY HERRERA (Guatemala) explique
qu'il s'est egalement abstenu en raison de la con­
fusion qui regnait au sein de la Commission
quant a la question sur laquelle elle etait appelee
cl se pro~oncer.

M. MAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait re­
marquer qu'on ne saurait priver la Commission
de son droit incontestable de decider dans que!
ordre les scrutins doivent intervenir. La Com­
mission n'a fait qu'exercer ce droit en choisis­
sant, par un vote de 16 voix contre 8, la question
qu'elle desirait mettre aux voix en premier lieu.



Mr. SUNDARAM (India) regretted he had not
taken part in the voting owing to the rapidity with
which it had taken place. He had felt that he re­
quired certain elucidations to permit him to record
his vote with a full knowledge of what it entailed,
but he had been unable to obtain an opportunity
to speak. He asked the Chairman to allow a cer­
tain time to elapse in future between the announce­
ment of the voting and the voting itself.

Mr. CHAUMONT (France) added his protests
to those of the delegations of the USSR, Guate­
mala and India.

Since the motion that had been presented by
the delegation lIf Iran had been a motion on pro­
cedure, it should have had priority and should
have been put to the vote before the Chairman's
decision.

Like several other delegations, the French dele­
gation would have liked to have some further
clarification before recording its vote. Since it
had not obtained that information it had not been
able to participate in the vote and it considered
the decision of the Committee null and void.

The CHAIRMAN recalled that, according to the
provisions of rule 117 oi the rules of procedure,
as soon as voting had begun no representative
could interrupt it except on a point of order in
connexion with the actual conduct of the voting.
That was why he had had to wait for the end of
the voting before calling upon the representatives
of the USSR and Guatemala to speak.

The validity of the decision that had been
taken could not be questioned. A long discussion
had preceded the vote; all the representatives
had had an opportunity of expressing their views
and of forming an opinion before casting their
vote; the Chairman had replied to all the objec­
tions and had even taken into consideration cer­
tain observations in modifying the form of the
preliminary question that was to be put to the vote
by the Committee. There could be no doubt,
therefore, that the Committee had voted with a
full knowledge of the facts.

Mr. MoaozovfUnion of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) repeated his question to the Assistant
Secretary-General.

He also maintained that the motion calling upon
the Committee to vote on whether it was in a
position to decide immediately 011 the legal ques­
tion arising out of the Secretariat memorandum
was out of order. That motion was submitted by
the Chairman who could not make proposals on
substantive questions and, owing to its wording, it
was calculated to prejudge the substance of the
question before the representatives had had an
opportunity to express their opinions on the
matter.

Mr. MAKTos (United States of America) ob­
served that the majority of the members of the
Committee had already decided that the motion
would be put to the vote; there was no point,
therefore, in reopening the discussion on some­
thing that had been finally settled.

Mr. Monozov (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) considered that his motion that the
Chairman's ruling had been out of order should
be put to the vote: it constituted a new proposal
dealing with the substantive question on which
the Committee was required to vote and which
had not yet been discussed. Up to that moment

M. SUNDARAM (lnde) regrette de n'avoir pu
participer au scrutin en raison de la rapidite
avec laquelle le vote a eu lieu. Certaines expli­
cations lui semblaient necessaires pour lui per­
mettre de se prononcer en pleine connaissance de
cause, mais i1 n'a pu obtenir la parole. 11 prie le
President de laisser s'ecouler, a l'avenir, un cer­
tain delai entre l'annonce du vote et le vote lui­
meme.

M. CHAUMONT (France) tient a joindre sa
protestation a celle des delegations de l'URSS,
du Guatemala et de l'Inde,

La motion presentee par la delegation de
l'Iran, etant une motion de procedure, aurait d,!
avoir priorite et etre mise aux voix avant la deci­
sion du President.

Comme plusieurs autre delegations, la delega­
tion francaise eirt desire obtenir certains ec1air­
cissements avant de se prononcer. Ne les ayant
pas obtenus, eUe n'a pu participer au vote et,
pour sa part, elle considere la decision de la
Commission comme nuUe et non avenue.

Le PRESIDENT rappelle qu'aux termes de l'ar­
tide 117 du reglement interieur, des qu'un vote
est commence, nul ne peut l'interrompre, sauf
pour presenter une motion d'ordre relative a la
conduite du scrutin. C'e::.L pourquoi it a du at­
tendre la fin du vote pour dormer la parole aux
representants de l'Union sovietique et du Guate­
mala.

En ce qui concerne la validite de la decision
prise, eUe ne saurait etre mise en doute. En effet,
un long debat a precede le vote: toutes les dele­
gations ont ete a meme d'exposer leurs vues et
de se former une opinion avant de se prononccr ;
le President a repondu a toutes les objections et
a rneme tenu compte de certaines observations
pour modifier la forme de la question prelimi­
naire a soumettre au vote de la Commission. On
ne peut done contester que celle-ci ait vote en
toute connaissance de cause.

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) renouvelle sa question a l'a­
dresse du Secretaire general adjoint.

D'autre part, i1 conteste la recevabilite de la
motion tendant a faire voter la Commission sur
le point de savoir si die est en mesure de prendre
une decision immediate sur le probleme juridique
souleve par le memorandum du Secretariat. Cette
motion, en effet, emane du President qui ne peut
pas faire de proposition quant au fond et, en
outre, par la facon dont elle est formulee, elle
prejuge le fond meme de la question avant que
les delegations aient pu exprimer leur opinion a
ce sujet.

M. MAKTos (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) fait ob­
server que la majorite de la Commission a deja
decide que la motion serait mise aux voix : par
consequent, il n'y a pas lieu de rouvrir le debat
sur ce point definitivement acquis,

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) estime que sa motion d'irre­
cevabilite doit etre mise aux voix: elle constitue,
en effet, une proposition nouvelle visant la ques­
tion de fond sur laquelle la Commission est ap­
pelee a voter actuellement, et qui n'a pas encore
ete discutee. jusqu'a present, la Commission ne



the Committee had only voted on the priority
which should be given to that matter in the order
of voting. There was, therefore, nothing to pre­
vent its admissibility being put to the vote before
voting took place on the question itself.

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Committee that
all decisions taken should be respected. The Com­
mittee had agreed in an indisputable way to vote
on the preliminary question.

The Chairman therefore put to the vote the
question whether the Committee could decide im­
mediately on the legal problem of whether the
United Nations had the capacity to present a
claim against a State for reparation for injuries
incurred by its agents in the exercise of their
functions.

The Committee replied in the negative by 27
votes to 6, with 7 abstentions.

Mr. RAAFAT (Egypt) had not taken part in
the vote, the meaning of which did not appear
sufficiently dear to him.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re­
publics) said he had abstained from voting be­
cause the rules of procedure had been disregarded
and because the preliminary question had been
presented in too ambiguous a form.

He again insisted on an answer to the request
for information he had addressed to the Assistant
Secretary-General.

Mr. ABDOH (Iran) thought that the Committee
should now record its vote on the motion he had
submitted to have the Egyptian draft resolution
voted on before the others.

Mr. FITZMAURICE (United Kingdom) sug­
gested that they had first to decide whether the
vote on the preliminary question did not logically
entail the rejection of the Egyptian proposal,
the adoption of which would be tantamount to
their deciding immediately on the question of the
legal capacity of the United Nations. In his view
only the Belgian and Syrian draft resolutions
should be put to the vote.

Mr. MAKTos (United States of America)
shared the view of the United Kingdom repre­
sentative on that point.

Mr. GoRI (Colombia) stated that he had ab­
stained from voting on the preliminary question
because he had quite rightly feared that it was
impossible to foresee its full significance. The re­
marks of the United Kingdom representative fully
justified that fear and showed that the Committee
was not prepared to decide on the proposals be­
fore it.

Mr. ZOUREK (Czechoslovakia) recalled that it
had been understood that after the vote on the
preliminary question, and whatever its result
might be, the Committee would vote on all the
other proposals before it. It was therefore unfair
to brush aside anyone of those proposals.

.. Mr. CHAUMONT (France) did not agree with
the interpretation which the United Kingdom
representative placed on the voting. A discussion
on procedure could not lead to the elimination
pure and simple of the Egyptian proposal.

s'est prononcee que sur la priorite a aceorder a
cette question en vue du vote: rien ne s'oppose
done it ce que sa recevabilite fasse l'objet d'une
decision avant qu'il soit precede au vote la ques­
tion elle-meme,

Le PRESIDENT rappelle Que toute decision deja
prise doit etre respectee. Or la Commission a in­
discutablement accepte de se prononcer sur la
question preliminaire..

Le President met done aux voix cette question
de savoir si la Commission peut se prononcer im­
mediatement sur le problerne juridique de la ea­
pacite de l'Organisation des Nations Unies a pre­
senter contre un Etat une demande en reparation
de dommages corporels subis par ses agents dans
l'exercice de leurs fonctions.

Par 27 uois contre 6, auec 7 abstentions, la
Commission repond par la negative.

M. RAAFAT (Egypte) n'a pas participe au vote
sur cette question dont le sens ne lui parait pas
suffisamment clair.

M. MOROZOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) s'est abstenu de voter parce
que le reglement interieur n'a pas ete respecte
et que la question preliminaire etait presentee
sous une forme trop ambigue,

Le representant de l'URSS insiste a nouveau
pour obtenir une reponse it la demande de ren­
seignement adressee au Secretaire general
adjoint.

M. ABDOH (Iran) pense que la Commission
devrait main tenant se prononcer sur la motion

I qu'il a presentee et qui tend amettre le projet de
resolution de l'Egypte aux voix avant les autres.

M. FITZMAURICE (Royaume-Uni) suggere qu'il
y aurait lieu tout d'abord de decider si le vote
sur la question preliminaire n'entraine pas logi­
quement le rejet de la proposition egyptienne
dont l'adoption equivaudrait precisement it pren­
dre immediatement position sur la question de la
capacite juridique de l'Organisation. A son av.s,
seuls devraient etre mis aux voix les projets de
resolution belge et syrien.

M. MAKTOS (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) partage,
a cet egard, le point de vue du representant du
Royaume-Uni.

M. GORI (Colombie) declare s'etre abstenu au
cours du vote sur la question preliminaire parce
qu'il craignait justement qu'il ne ffrt-Impossible
de prevoir sa veritable portee. La remarque de
la delegation du Royaume-Uni justifie entiere­
ment cette crainte et prouve que la Commission
n'est pas prete actuellement a se prononcer sur
les propositions qui lui sont soumises, "'---

M. ZOUREK (Tchecoslovaquie) rappelIe qu'il
etait entendu qu'apres le vote sur la question pre­
liminaire et, quel que sort le resultat, la Commis­
sion se prononcerait sur toutes propositions dont
e1le est saisie. Il ne ser ait done pas equitable
d'ecarter actuellement l'une quelconque de ces
propositions.

M. CHAUMONT (France) n'approuve pas l'in­
terpretation du vote proposee par la delegation
du Royaume-Uni. Un debat de procedure ne
peut, en effet, aboutir a l'elimination pure et sim­
ple de la proposition egyptienne.

,q



F' The CHAIRMAN stated that he could not accept
the suggestion of the United Kingdom representa­
tive. It had often been stated during the discussion
that the Committee would vote in turn on all the
draft resolutions before it. That procedure could
not be changed by the interpretation of a vote.

Mr. SUNDARAM (India) observed that in vir­
tue of rule 120 of the rules of procedure the Bel­
gian, Syrian, Egyptian and Uruguayan proposals
would have to be put to the vote in their order of
submission unless the Committee decided to
change that order by adopting the Iranian motion
which should therefore be put to the vote first.

The CHAIRMAN stated that such had been his
intention. He wished to invite the Committee to
vote immediately on the Iranian motion which
proposed that the Egyptian draft resolution be
put to the vote first.

Mr. Ti-tsun LI (China) shared the opmion
of the United Kingdom representative as to the
meaning of the vote on the preliminary question.
He bowed, however, to the Chairman's ruling.
But he wondered, in that case, what the signifi­
cance of that vote was.

The CHAIRMA'l" thought that it was for each
delegation to clanfy for itself the significance of
the vote by which the Committee had stated that
the United Nations could not immediately take
certain measures such as had been proposed by
the delegations of Egypt and Uruguay.

Mr. TARAZI (Syria) thought that if the result
of the voting on the preliminary question did not
prevent the Committee from taking a decision on
the Egyptian proposal, the possible adoption of
the Belgian draft resolution should form no ob­
stacle to an eventual vote on the Syrian draft,
particularly as those two draft resolutions in no
way excluded one another.

Mr. CORREA (Ecuador) moved the closure of
the debate on the Iranian proposal.

Mr. KAECKENBEECK (Belgium) thought that
the time had not come to interrupt a debate which
had not so far thrown light on a question that had
to be clarified.

Mr. IKsEL (Turkey) also opposed the closure
motion and suggested that it would be better to
adjourn the meeting. .

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the motion to
close the debate on the Iranian motion.

The motion for closure was adopted by 23 votes
to 7, with 10 abstentions.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.

HUNDRED AND NINETEENTH
MEETING

Held at the Palais de Challloi, Paris,
on Wednesday, 24 November 1948, at 10.30 a.m,

Chairman: Mr. R. ]. ALFARO (Panama).

Le PRESIDENT declare ne pas pouvoir accepter
la suggestion du representant du Royaume-Uni,
I1 a ete souvent precise, au cours de la discus­
sion, que la Commission se prononcerait succes­
sivement sur tous les projets de resolution qui
lui ont ete soumis. Cette procedure ne saurait
etre modifiee par l'interpretation d'un vote.

M. SUNDARAM (Inde) fait observer qu'en vertu
de l'article 120 du reglement interieur, les
propositions de la Belgique, de la Syrie, de
l'Egypte et de l'Uruguay devraient etre mises aux
voix dans l'ordre de Ieur presentation, a moins
que la Commission ne decide d'apporter un chan­
gement a cet ordre en adoptant la motion de
l'Iran qui devrait done etre mise aux voix en
premier lieu.

Le PRESIDENT indique que telle etait bien son
intention: inviter la Commission a se prononcer
immediaternent sur la motion de l'Iran, qui tend
a la mise aux voix, par priorite, du projet de
resolution de I'Egypte.

M. Ti-tsun LI (Chine) partage l'opinion de
la delegation du Royaume-Uni quant au sens du
vote intervenu sur la question preliminaire. Il
s'inc!ine cependant devant la decision du Presi­
dent. Mais il se demande alors quelle est la por­
tee de ce vote.

Le PRESIDENT estime qu'il appartient a chaque
delegation de preciser pour elle-merne la signifi­
cation de ce vote par lequel la Commission a
voulu dire que l'Organisation des Nations Unies
ne saurait prendre imrnediatement certaines me­
sures, telles que celles que proposent les delega­
tions de l'Egypte et de l'Uruguay.

M. TARAZI (Syrie) considere que si le resultat
du vote sur la question preliminaire n'empeche
pas la Commission de se prononcer sur la pro­
position egyptienne, l'adoption eventuelle du pro­
jet de resolution belge ne devrait pas non plus
faire obstacle a un vote ulterieur sur le projet
syrien, ces deux projets ne s'excluant d'ailleurs
nullement.

M. CORREA (Equateur) demande la cloture du
debat sur la proposition de l'Iran.

M. KAECKENBEECK (Belgique) estime que le
moment n'est pas venu d'interrompre un debat
qui n'a, jusqu'a present, guere apporte de clarte
sur une question qui doit etre elucidee.

M. IKsEL (Turquie) s'oppose egalement a la
motion de cloture et suggere que le mieux serait
de level' la seance.

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix la motion de clo­
ture du debat sur la motion de l'Iran.

Par 23 vo£z contre 7, tnrec 10 abstentions, la
motion de cloture est adoptee.

La seance est levee a 18 heures.

CENT.DrX·NEUVIEME SEANCE

,
Tenue au Palais de Chadlot, Paris,

le mercredi 24 nouembre 1948, cl: 10 h. 30.

President: M. R.]. ALFARO (Panama).

585


	Binder2.pdf
	biton0003D09
	biton0003D10
	biton0003D11
	biton0003D12
	biton0003E01
	biton0003E02
	biton0003E03
	biton0003E04
	biton0003E05
	biton0003E06




